
























JO HAYLEN MP 
STATE MEMBER FOR SUMMER HILL 

Richard Pearson 
Administrator 
Inner West Council 
PO Box 14 
PETERSHAM NSW 2049 

, 
Dear Admi ator, 

Thank you for sending me a letter on 1 March 2017 advising o f  the need to 
resolve flooding and associated issues at the Camdenville Basin. 
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22 March 2017 

I appreciate the advocacy o f  Inner West Council in ensuring government 
agencies consider an integrated approach to  this issue, which resolves the 
problem o f  flooding and minimises the impact on the Camdenville Basin. 

I have forwarded your correspondence to  the Minister for Transport and 
Infrastructure, Minister for Roads and Minister for WestConnex asking that 
they look at how an integrated approach to  this issue may be achieved. 

Thank you again for keeping me informed o f  this issue. 

Yours sincerely, 

o Haylen MP 
Member f o r  Summer Hill 

299-30-1 Maff ric.wil:e Rd Plarricky'lle NSW 2204 0 ( 0 2 )  9572 5900 
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LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

6 April 2017

Mr Richard Pearson
Administrator
Inner West Council
2-14 Fisher Street
PETERSHAM NSW 2049 NSW

Email: councilPinnerwest.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr Pearson,

Thank you for your recent correspondence in relation to Council's suggestion
for an integrated approach between the Departments of Roads, Maritime and
Freight, Transport and Infrastructure, and Planning and Environment, towards flood
mitigation in the St Peters region.

It is vital that, where possible, all levels of government take an integrated and
sensible approach to any matter of public policy. In particular, I note your comments
that it is likely that an integrated approach to the St Peters flood mitigation matter
could deliver comparable flood mitigation, for a comparable cost, with a reduced
range of disadvantages.

I wish to advise that I have raised your concerns with the Hon. Stuart Ayres
MP, Minister for Westconnex, the Hon. Andrew Constance MP, Minister for Transport
and Infrastructure and the Minister for Planning, the Hon. Anthony Roberts.

I shall contact you again once I have received a response to my inquiries but,
in the meantime, should you have any further concerns or inquiries, please do not
hesitate to contact me on 9699 8166.

Yours sincerely,

Ron Hoenig MP



Planning & 
Environment 

Mr Richard Pearson 
Administrator 
Inner West Council 
2-14 Fisher Street 
PETERSHAM NSW 2049 

Dear Mr Pearson 

Office of the Secretary 

Your ref: 4387 
Our ref: 17/04040 

Thank you for writing to the Hon Anthony Roberts MP, Minister for Planning, about 
flood mitigation in St Peters relating to works for WestConnex New M5 and the 
Sydney Metro. The Minister has asked me to respond on his behalf. 

I appreciate your bringing these matters to my attention. Please be assured that the 
Department of Planning and Environment and relevant State agencies are working 
together in the consideration of possible flooding impacts finked with both projects. 

I have been advised that Sydney Water will assess the preferred solution to flooding 
problems that the Inner West Council put forward at the meeting involving Sydney 
Motorway Corporation, the New M5 project team, Sydney Metro and Sydney Water 
on 22 February this year. 

Once Sydney Water has finished this assessment, Sydney Motorway Corporation will 
work with Council and Sydney Water to see how feasible this solution would be in the 
context of the WestConnex Stage 2 works. Sydney Motorway Corporation will also 
consult with local councils when it prepares its stormwater drainage report. 

Should these investigations lead Sydney Motorway Corporation and Roads and 
Maritime Services to pursue a modification to their approval, the Department will 
assess any changes in consultation with Council. The Department cannot modify an 
approval unless the Proponent requests a modification. 

Transport for NSW has committed to design the Sydney Metro project to minimise 
changes to flood characteristics during construction and operation, with the objective 
of not worsening these characteristics. It will also consult with Council to ensure the 
Sydney Metro is consistent with Council's flood risk management strategy. 
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If you have any more questions relating to these projects, please contact Ms Stacy 
Warren, Director, Infrastructure Management, at the Department on 9274 6435. 

Yours sincerely 

Carolyn McNally 
Secretary 
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